

703/308-8023

African-American Farmers

EPA

Evan Valliantanos
Agriculture

USDA

study

Disappearance of minority farmers

Small mtg. (cong.) earlier this year.

~~Spoke to Mr.~~
Reverse/postpone

Asst. Secy for Admin. of
USDA.

Reed (Black)

Winding down activities on Aff-Am farmers

If trends continue, will not have
any Aff-Am farmers by 2010.

Kathy
Lafley
CEO

Wants to be able to document the conspiracy.

Wants to go to university for a couple of
years to
study this.

Wants EPA/USDA to
pay for him to do this study.

TELEPHONE MEMORANDUM

TO Julie

Jose Cerde

referred KAPs
naughton
Nov 17th 1947

	TIME		NAME	ACTION
	PLACED	DISC		
OUT	AM		Evan Vallianatos	703 308-8023
INC	PM			Environmental
OUT	AM		Called Friday 11/21	Protection Agency
INC	PM			Oliver's African
OUT	AM		Spoke Monday 11/24	American Farmer
INC	PM		Need to follow up w/ <u>USDA</u>	
OUT	AM		and <u>CEQ</u>	
INC	PM			
OUT	AM			
INC	PM			
OUT	AM			
INC	PM			
OUT	AM			
INC	PM			
OUT	AM			
INC	PM			
OUT	AM			
INC	PM			
OUT	AM			
INC	PM			